From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 16:51

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21134 | - £'ectronic Signature Software.
Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

| apologise for the delayed response, this response had been sitting with a team member who is on leave.

That being said, to my knowledge (and having consulted with our Information Services team), Hamilton City Council
uses the software DocuSign for all our electronic signing. In some instances, we also use AdobeAcrobat Pro to attach

pre-conceived electronic signatures when needed.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 2:59 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210419-80L1E-Y7Z

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210419-80L1E-Y7Z
Attachment: not attached

Name: SR
Email address S



Phone number: || N

Detailed Description of Request
Good afternoon,

I am currently investigating which electronic signing software we could use here at Nelson City Council for contracts
etc and was interested to see what software Hamilton City Council uses?

Thank you in advance,

Organisation: Nelson City Council





